
FloridaDepartrnerrt~

BusineSsr'NlProfe'ss i6ha I
Regulation

Charlie Liem, Interim Secretary

February 24, 2010

SPENCERRICHARDSOLOMON
c/o Thomas R. Slaten, Jr. Esq.
Larsen & Associates, PA
300 S. Orange Ave., Ste. 1200
Orlando, FL 32801

Re: Case No. 2009-016750

Dear Mr. Solomon:

Office of the General Counsel

Eric R. Hurst, Chief Attorney
Division of Professions

1940 North Monroe Street, Suite 42
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2202

Phone: 850.488.0062 • Fax: 850.414.6749

Charlie Crist, Governor

The Department of Bll~~~,~,sB>,.·;'~.i)q·;~,~;t~.~~~~!:SiOnal··'·~~·~u.ifa.t.£onhas reviewed
the above"':referenced' (ia,sei~"whr{~!~;ital::~lJ'Z~es'..' tn~tli~j:';;;~o;li1;Li'cv-iolatedcertain

pr ov i s ions of ChaH!tJ~@~;,~~i~:~'~'l)'~"p~~¥~i,r~%~I~J;l:;~l;:~ft~:~;~~i;t~:~~iJ·~.s, and/or the
rules· promu I gat ed#h.¢1i~{Q:r~dE?;~~~E?·~*t:~r;t\;·caret\+.l)y;ie;Vi~1fJ·j;:~t;\V;'}the complaint
and the compiled;irve~:~~ga't?t~@;;' reppft, ..-o:)-re..' D~,1?~i~!~~~i~its;\'hasconcluded
that this Letter o·£:1·{;vt~:~$.Pc::~/$a:±·9~lp$b~isi§.Lre 9.±"ni·I<ieud';o.E; a finding of

~;:::;;;U:4:5U5S:~~~~~~l~l~l;~~t~~~i~~t~~fi.~~~~~;::2toa,nd~~~ri~:
Administrative Code,," t:o~erye"',~~'~::;~'!'::':,~~~:~'~';;'(:i,~t;)'ifJ'1ture conduct.
Specifically, you ate admo~fsl'l.ec1t()~":~;:1il~·¥"'.;~'€~::,~\~p·per50les and duties
of a Community Association'~a.J)age~""'(·¥;~~'7x1~'rp.;ouldIriake clear, for
Association residents,whe:r::e".A,sSQciat'.~;9~~;~'<i~!i.1,me1;lts "are made available

_.:~_..,: ". ','.":':'::: _ ,-": ,J',:.:' :.~:~A:::~\:-';::">~','~~''''''',::,- ':1-: -::',c::'" ,_',:, - ',: '::"' -' '':-- :

for review. Addi tionall.y,<youmus:t;''':;;t'ef:''rain,,;frp.m referring to the

$50.00 charge as a late fe~,i:BU~lf:ref!~il.ur'~'~9,adhere to Chapter 468,
Florida Statutes, may resul t' ::;i1}.;·.q.~'~'c~p;JAnaryaction taken against
your license ..

You are urged to seriously review the statutes and rules controlling
the practice of community association management in the· State of
Florida. If you do not have current copies of the rules ·and
regulations, please contact the Regulatory Council of· Community
Association Managers at (850) 488-2141.

Sincerely,
CDiane :Marger :Moore
Diane Marger Moore
Assistant General Counsel

DMM/tn'ly


